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Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: Greiner, Vincent (US - MGTTS) [Vincent.Greiner@meggitt.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, June 24, 2008 7:28 AM

To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)

Subject: 128 - Firing Ranges Alert

| have reviewed the NIOSH Alert regarding lead and noise. | would like to point out that this document is depicting
photo's and product of a particular corporation.

This can be construed as the CDC is supporting this corporation and or that this corporation meets the NIOSH
standards and is approved by the CDC.

This corporate name and product can clearly be seen on your cover, the "warning page", and on page 9.
| would suggest that the corporate name and product clearly visible be removed from this publication.

Thanks for your time in this serious matter.
Vincent Greiner

Director of Marketing

Meggitt Training Systems.

Vince Greiner - Meggitt Training Systems
Meggitt Training Systems 296 Brogdon Road
Director of Marketing Suwanee, GA 30024

http://www.meggitttrainingsystems.com

(t) +1 678.538.7099
(c) +1 678.538.7099
(f) +1 678.288.1516
(e)

vincent.greiner@megaitt.com

Meggitt Training Systems is the manufacturer of virtual and live fire training systems for FATS Virtual
Training Solutions Company®™ and Meggitt Defense Systems Caswell, Inc.

This email may contain proprietary information and/or copyright material. This email is intended for the use of the addressee only. Any unauthorized use
may be unlawful. If you receive this email by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility in your email software.

Information contained in and/or attached to this document may be subject to export control regulations of the European Community, USA, or other
countries. Each recipient of this document is responsible to ensure that usage and/or transfer of any information contained in this document complies

with all relevant export control regulations. If you are in any doubt about the export control restrictions that apply to this information, please contact the
sender immediately.

Be aware that Meggitt may monitor incoming and outgoing emails to ensure compliance with the Meggitt IT User policy.
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